


From:
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 4:10 PM

Subject: RE: December 2023 EQY Celebration enquiry [SEC=OFFICIAL]
2




Hi S
Thanks for reaching out!

Attached is the signed contract for the event. The deposit has been processed internally by our finance
division and will be paid during our next pay run which will be this Wednesday.

Cheers

rrom:

Sent: Monday, 8 May 2023 3:22 PM

To: S

Subject: RE: December 2023 EQY Celebration enquiry [SEC=OFFICIAL]

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know
the content is safe.

Good afternoon -

| hope you are well and had an enjoyable weekend.
| would like to follow up regarding the status of our contract. Please let us know if you have any further questions.
We look forward to receive our signed contract back.

With many thanks,

~. .= Sales Executive

!I!eralon !ran! !y!ney !y!e !ar!

161 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000

www.qgalleryonthepark.com.au

sheratongrandsydney.com | Instagram | facebook

2018 WORLD LUXURY HOTEL AWARDS | Luxury Business Hotel

2018 WORLD TRAVEL AWARDS | Australasia’s Leading Hotel & Australia’s Leading Hotel Suite

2018 TOURISM ACCOMMODATION AUSTRALIA (NSW) AWARDS FOR EXCELLENCE | Redeveloped/ Refurbed Hotel
2018 HM AWARDS 2018 | Business Hotel

2018 FINALIST QANTAS BUSINESS TRAVEL AWARDS | Best Hotel Club Lounge Australia































IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed, and may contain
secret, confidential or legally privileged information.

If you have received this e-mail in error or are aware that you are not authorised to have it, you MUST
NOT use or copy it, or disclose its contents to any person. If you do any of these things, you may be
sued or prosecuted.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately.
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